ITEM 14
MANAGER'S REPORT # 29
COUNCIL MEETING  gg/08/26

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1996 08 21
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER #60-30-091,
CENTRAL VALLEY SEWER REHABILITATION - PHASE IV

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of work order #60-30-091.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT work order #60-30-091, as specifically referred to in this report, be approved.

REPORT

60-30-091 Central Valley Sewer Rehabilitation - Phase IV

Charge: 1996 Capital Budget $290,000
Sanitary Sewer

Additional Information: Appearing elsewhere on this agenda is an item recommending award of

~Contract #9623, Central Valley Sewer Rehabilitation - Phase IV. The contract includes a project for
forcemains and pump stations installation on Still Creek Avenue between Royal Oak Avenue and
Douglas Road and another project for a pump station construction on Roseberry Avenue south of
Marine Drive. The Central Valley project is jointly funded through the Federal Infrastructure
Program.

Funds required for the Roseberry pump station component of the contract are available within an
existing work order. Total estimated cost of the Central Valley sewer component of the contract,
including work by City forces and other ancillary works, is $290,000. Sufficient General Revenue
funds are available and these expenditures are included in the Sewer Utility component of the 1996-

2000 Capital Program.

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

LSC:jb

cc:  Director Finance 180



